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To:
Subject:

Thank you. I will return the material based on this e-mail.

————— Original Message----- OQ’G )
From: Sally Simmons ,NA
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 3:54 PM L
To: Beth Keating; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 970202-TL - BellSouth's request for approval of tariff

filing to create St. Johns exchange

I agree.

————— Original Message-----

From: Beth Keating

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 3:46 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: 970202-TL - BellSouth's request for approval of tariff
filing to create St. Johns exchange

Yes, I believe sc. This is past the time for appeal and the staff will
likely no longer need this information, as I'm sure it is now out of
date.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2000 2:11 PM

To: Beth Keating; Sally Simmons

Subject: 970202-TL - BellSouth's request for approval of tariff filing
to create St. Johns exchange

Bell filed one confidential document in this docket (which closed in
1997) :

02242-97 - IntralATA traffic study for St.
Augustine
and Jacksonville routes
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Can it be returned to Bell?

Kay
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